



henrich zrubic

22c oakhurst grove
east dulwich
se22 9aq london

phone. 07592 457 057
email. henrichzrubic@hz-design.net
web. <http://www.hz-design.net>

about

I am an enthusiastic and hard working designer with a varied and diverse background, having studied as an interior, furniture and industrial designer and having work experience of both interior and product Design. My approach to design development is strongly user centred and process driven.

I enjoy lateral thinking, turning a problem or a concept inside out and brainstorming with others to generate innovative and appropriate solutions.

I am comfortable communicating concepts in sketch form, either as freehand sketches, physical models or initial exploratory 3d cad models. I have experience of moving from concept to prototype and I am proficient with rhino3d in preparing information for prototype and fabrication.

skills

design skills

user centred design, freehand sketching, desktop physical modelling, component packaging and design, visual communication

applications

rhino3D, autocad, autodesk softimage xsi/3dstudio max, google sketchup, vectorworks
adobe creative suite
microsoft office
basic html/css
windows user/mac user

languages

slovak, czech - native
english - advanced

experience

2003 - present henrich zrubic design

working on a furniture and interior design projects - mostly on residential, office, hotel and fashion boutique interiors. moreover I do a lot of chair design projects, some of it was presented in design magazines in Denmark, South Korea and other countries and blogs.

responsibilities

working from concept to prototype

achievements

finished residential, hotel and office interiors in Slovakia, started cooperation with danish chair distributor in Europe, as a graphic designer I successfully worked on several corporate identities, logotypes and brochures

2009 - feb 2011 hilkovic s.r.o., Bratislava, Slovakia

producer of built-in wardrobes, one of the leaders on Slovak market

responsibilities

interior and furniture design from concept to prints for producing, communication with customers, 3D visualisations

achievements

very good opening of second showroom in Bratislava - in a 4 months we were the best selling showroom from all company showrooms

experience

2008 - 2009 drevona s.r.o., Bratislava, Slovakia

drevona s.r.o. is a company specializing in low cost furniture business
worked in interior design division

responsibilities

managed a team of 2 staff, looked after the clients personally - bigger offices, libraries, universities

achievements

increased regional sales, finished interiors for Comenius University in Bratislava, finished interiors for hotels, offices, restaurants

2006 - 2007 komandor s.r.o., Bratislava, Slovakia

komandor s.r.o. is a producer of built-in wardrobes and furniture for living room

responsibilities

develop kitchen furniture for cnc, implementing on market; kitchen interior designer

achievements

successfully started developing

2004 - 2006 prunus s.r.o., Bratislava, Slovakia

prunus s.r.o. is a company specializing in bespoke design furniture

responsibilities

retail interior and furniture design, 3d visualisations, cad prints for producer

achievements

helping with better 3d visualisation techniques

education

1997 - 2000 technical university in Zvolen, Slovakia

interior design and consultancy

2002 - 2004 slovak technical university in Bratislava, Slovakia

industrial design

2003 academy of fine arts and design, Bratislava, Slovakia

half year term in transport design atelier

interests

I remain very interested in photography and all aspects of design. I am a didgeridoo player, amateur cooker. I am happy to have my job as my hobby.